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To:  Richard C. Rossi, City Manager 

From: Iram Farooq, Acting Assistant City Manager for Community 
Development 

Date:  July 28, 2015 

Re: Council Order #13 dated June 22, 2015 regarding continued effort 
to engage federal and state delegations regarding FAA and flight 
patterns 

 
 
In response to this order, the City has sent the attached letter to the entire 
legislative delegation and is continuing to engage Massport and the FAA through 
the noise study process and other methods that might present themselves as 
opportunities to address the ongoing noise problem.   


